## HEATHER R. CLARK, DR.P.H.

**Curriculum Vitae** 

Hallu Clark

This CV is the most current and correct version as of March 2, 2022.

# The Curriculum Vitae for Heather R. Clark, Dr.P.H.

### **Table of Contents**

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE	
NON-ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE	
EDUCATION	
RESEARCH	
Peer-Reviewed Publications	3
Peer-Reviewed Presentations	3
Book Chapters	6
Technical Reports and Other Publications	6
Invited Presentations, Trainings, & Events	
Grant Procurement	8
Contract Procurement	11
Research Projects	12
TEACHING	
Courses Taught (2008-Present)	17
Guest Lectures	19
Professional Development & Pedagogical Training (2014-Present)	20
Student Awards	20
Graduate Committees	21
Student Mentoring	21
SERVICE	21
Committee Membership	21
Professional Association Membership	23
Current & Past Certifications	23
Service to the Community	23

## Heather R. Clark, Dr.P.H.

Texas A&M University School of Public Health Research Assistant Professor

SPH Administration Building 364C | Office: (979) 436-9363 | hrclark@tamu.edu

#### **ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE**

#### Texas A&M School of Public Health, Texas A&M Health Science Center, College Station, TX

Director of Public Health Practice, August 2019-Present
Research Assistant Professor, July 2018 – Present
Co-Director, Center for Community Health Development, July 2018-Present

#### Texas A&M University, Department of Health & Kinesiology College Station, TX

Clinical Assistant Professor, July 2014 – July 2018
Received Promotion to Clinical Associate Professor in May 2018 (effective August 2018)
Community Health Program and Internship Coordinator, August 2015 – July 2018
Department Assessment Coordinator, January 2016 – July 2018
Interim Assistant Division Chair, August 2015 – August 2016

## Texas A&M Health Science Center, School of Rural Public Health, Center for Community Health Development (CCHD), College Station, TX

Manager and Co-Director of Evaluation, February 2010 – June 2014 Center Coordinator, June 2005 – February 2010

#### NON-ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

#### Brazos Valley Council on Alcohol & Substance Abuse, Bryan, Texas

Prevention Services Coordinator, April 2003 – May 2005 Prevention Resource Center Coordinator, January 2001 – April 2003 Volunteer Services Coordinator, December 1999 – January 2001

#### Planned Parenthood of Houston & Southeast Texas, Bryan, Texas

Contract Educator, January 2000 – January 2001 Clinic Assistant & Health Educator, January 1999 – November 1999 (Part time) HIV Counselor & Health Educator, November 1995 – January 1999 Student Intern, August 1995 – December 1995

#### **EDUCATION**

#### Doctor of Public Health, May 2014

Department of Health Promotion and Community Health Sciences, School of Public Health, Texas A&M University Dissertation: The use of interorganizational network analysis as an evaluation tool for community-based coalitions and partnerships

#### Master of Science of Public Health, December 2005

Department of Social and Behavioral Health, School of Rural Public Health, Texas A&M University System Health Science Center Thesis: Participation in Extracurricular Activities and Adolescent Alcohol Use in Texas

#### Bachelor of Science, December 1995

Health, Department of Health and Kinesiology, Texas A&M University

#### RESEARCH

#### Peer-Reviewed Publications

^ indicates student author; + indicates community member author

- 1. Hossain, M. M.^, Rahman^, M., Trisha, N. F., Tasnim, S.^, Nuzhath, T.^, Hasan, N. T., **Clark, H. R.**, Das, A., McKyer, E. L., Ahmed, H. U., Ma, P. (2021) Prevalence of anxiety and depression in South Asia during COVID-19: A systematic review and meta-analysis. *Heliyon*, 7(4). DOI: 10.1016/j.heliyon.2021.e06677
- 2. Stasi, S., Spengler, J., Maddock, J., McKyer, L., **Clark, H.** (2019). Using community-based methods to create a geospatial asset map of physical activity spaces in Pasadena, TX. *Translational Behavioral Medicine*, *9*(6), 1034-39. doi: 10.1093/tbm/ibz123.
- 3. Stasi, S., Spengler, J., Maddock, J., McKyer, L., **Clark, H.** (2019). Shared use decisions among administrators of physical activity facilities in Pasadena, TX. Health Promotion Practice, First Online, doi: 10.1177/1524839919847669
- 4. Stasi, S., Spengler, J., Maddock, J., McKyer, L., **Clark, H.** (2019). Increasing Access to Physical Activity within Low Income and Diverse Communities: A Systematic Review. *American Journal of Health Promotion, 33*(6), 933-940.
- 5. Honeycutt, S., Leeman, J., McCarthy, W. J., Bastani, R., Carter-Edwards, L., **Clark, H.**, Garney, W., Gustat, J., Hites, L., Nothwehr, F., & Kegler, M. (2015). Evaluating policy, systems, and environmental change interventions: Lessons learned from the CDC's Prevention Research Centers. *Preventing Chronic Disease*, 12(E174). doi: <a href="http://dx.doi.org/10.5888/pcd12.150281">http://dx.doi.org/10.5888/pcd12.150281</a>
- 6. Garney, W. R., Beaudoin, C., **Clark, H. R.**, Drake, K., Wendel, M. L., McLeroy, K., ... Shaw, R.^ (2015). Using community-based participatory research to disseminate a mass media campaign into rural communities. *Journal of Health Communication*, *20*(7), 799-806. DOI: 10.1080/10810830.2015.1018588
- 7. Matarrita-Cascante, D., Edwards, M., Outley, C., & Clark, H. R. (2014). The role of community nurture in adolescent interest in college attendance. *Journal of Adolescent Health*, *54*(2): S20. doi:10.1016/j.adohealth.2013.10.054
- 8. **Clark, H. R.**, Ramirez, A.+, Drake, K. N., Beaudoin, C. E., Garney, W. R.^, Wendel, M. L., Outley, C., Burdine, J. N., & Player, H. N.+ (2014). Utilization of an interorganizational network survey to evaluate the development of community capacity through a community-campus partnership. *Progress in Community Health Partnerships: Research, Education, and Action, 8*(1): 41-51. doi: 10.1353/cpr.2014.0001
- 9. Garney, W. R.^, Drake, K., Wendel, M. L., McLeroy, K., **Clark, H. R.**, & Ryder, B.+ (2013). Rural community of solution: Increasing access to care for Brazos Valley, Texas. *American Journal of Family Medicine*, *26*(3). doi: 10.3122/jabfm.2013.03.120242
- 10. Wendel, M. L., Prochaska, J. D., Clark, H. R., Sackett, S., & Perkins, K. (2010). Interorganizational network changes among health organizations in the Brazos Valley, Texas. *Journal of Primary Prevention*, 31: 59-68. doi: 10.1007/s10935-010-0203-y.
- 11. Prochaska, J. D.^, Mier, N., Bolin, J. N., Hora, K. L., **Clark, H. R.**, & Ory, M.G. (2009). Assessing diabetes practices in clinical settings: Precursor to building community partnerships around disease management. *Journal of Community Health*, 34(6), 493-499. doi: https://doi.org/10.1007/s10900-009-9179-z
- 12. Schickedanz, A. L., & Clark, H. R. (2007). Training to increase community capacity. *Texas Public Health Association Journal*, 59(2), 38-41.

#### Peer-Reviewed Presentations

^ indicates student author; + indicates community member author

- 1. Rahn, R. N., **Clark, H. R.**, Sherman, L. L. (2020). Investigating obesity perceptions in college students majoring in health and health-related fields: Pilot study results. Presented at the Texas A&M University and Prairie View A&M University 2020 Data Blitz Symposium, Waller, TX, January 2020.
- 2. Outley, C. O., **Clark, H. R.**, Sibley-Horton, K., Mayo-Jacks, A. (2019). Shifting locations of power: Youth voice, leadership, and skill building in CBPR projects. Presented at the 2019 American Evaluation Association Annual Conference, Minneapolis, MN, November 2019.
- 3. **Clark, H. R.**, Williams, D., Outley, C. O., & Martin, E. (2019). Take Action! Connect community needs assessments to program evaluation. Presented at the 2019 Partners in Prevention Conference, Austin, TX, November 2019.
- 4. **Clark, H. R.**, Catanach, C. J. & Wilson, A. (2019). Impact of a partnership approach to increase access to services for rural communities through locally sustainable community health resource centers. Presented at the National Association of County and City Health Officials Annual Conference, Orlando, FL, July 2019.
- 5. **Clark, H. R.**, Catanach, C. J., & Burdine, J. N. (2019). Community health resource centers: A grand vision for underserved rural communities. Presented at the 2019 National Health Outreach Conference, Fort Worth, TX, May 2019.
- 6. Rahn, R. N., Sherman, L. L., & Clark, H. R. (2019). Using health behavior theories to develop an instrument to identify obesity perceptions in health-related majoring undergraduate students. Presented at the Society of Public Health Education 70<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference, Salt Lake City, Utah, March 2019.
- 7. Mendez, S., Clark, H. R., & Burdine, J. N. (2018). Forming a community-based coalition to create a healthier community.

- Presented at the Texas Public Health Association Annual Conference 2019, San Antonio, TX, March 2019.
- 8. Rahn, R. N., Sherman, L. L., & Clark, H. R. (2018). Using obesity perceptions to address bias among health educators. Presented at the American College Health Association National Conference 2018, Washington, D.C., May 2018.
- 9. Rahn, R. N., Clark, H. R., & Sherman, L. L. (2018). Investigating differences between health-related and non-health-related majors regarding perceptions on obesity. Presented at the 2018 Society for Public Health Education National Conference, Columbus, Ohio, April 2018.
- 10. Rahn, R. N., Clark, H. R., & Sherman, L. L. (2018). Does perception of obese patients change the treatment they receive from health care providers? An investigation into pre-health professional perceptions on obesity. Presented at the 2018 Society for Public Health Education National Conference, Columbus, Ohio, April 2018.
- 11. Outley, C., Clark, H. R., Sibley, K., Mayo, A., Martz, J., & Martin, E. (2018). Wow! moments gathered from logic modeling with Texas youth programs. Presented at the 2018 International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, Clearwater, Florida, January 2018.
- 12. **Clark, H. R.**, Outley, C., Sibley, K., Mayo, A., & Martin, E. (2018). Connecting youth with local resources The role of Texas STAR. Presented at the 2018 International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, Clearwater, Florida, January 2018.
- 13. Rahn, R. N., Clark, H. R., & Sherman, L. L. (2017). An investigation into knowledge differences between health and non-health majors regarding obesity. Presented at the Texas Association for Health, Physical Education, Recreation, and Dance (TAHPERD) Annual Conference, Ft. Worth, Texas, November 2017.
- 14. **Clark, H. R.**, Outley, C., McKyer, E.L.J., Martin, E., Martz, J., Sibley, K., Mayo, A., Gabriel, G.^, Williams, D.^, Samman, E.^, & Oliphant, X.^. (2017). Statewide evaluations in Texas...Where everything is bigger! Presented at the 2017 American Evaluation Association Annual Conference, Atlanta, GA., November 2017.
- 15. Rahn, R. N., Sherman, L., & Clark, H. R. (2017). A pilot study to investigate college students' perceptions about obesity. Presented at the 2017 Society for Public Health Education Annual Conference, Denver, CO., March 2017.
- 16. Rahn, R. N., Sherman, L., & Clark, H. R. (2017). Differences in perceptions of obesity among a sample of undergraduate students. Presented at the 2017 International Conference on the Health Risks of Youth, Cancun, Mexico, January 2017.
- 17. **Clark, H. R.**, Outley, C., Chen, X.^, Gabriel, M. G.^, Reyes, J. V.^, McKyer, L., & Cunningham, G. (2016). Evaluating a service learning project for undergraduates: The BVYEAH Project. Presented at the American Evaluation Association Annual Conference, Atlanta, GA, October 2016.
- 18. **Clark, H. R.**, Rahn, R. N., & McNeill, E. (2016). Adaptations on values clarification activities that work in any department! Presented at the 2016 Wakonse South Conference on College Teaching, Burnett, TX, April 2016.
- 19. Outley, C. O., Clark, H. R., McKyer, E. L. J., Martz, J. (2016). Services To At Risk Youth Program Evaluation Overview. Presented at the Partners in Prevention Annual Conference, Austin, TX, September 2016.
- 20. Outley, C. O., Clark, H. R., McKyer, E. L. J., Martz, J. (2016). CYD Evaluation Overview. Presented at the Partners in Prevention Annual Conference, Austin, TX, September 2016.
- 21. Rahn, R. N., Clark, H. R., Shipley, M., & Sherman, L. (2016). Are we all talk and no play? Using service learning in the classroom. Presented at the 2016 Wakonse South Conference on College Teaching, Burnett, TX, April 2016.
- 22. **Clark, H. R.,** Rahn, R., Shipley, M. & Sherman, L. (2016). Network analysis, social support, and mental health in college students: An examination of the literature. Presented at the 2016 International Sunbelt Social Network Conference, Newport Beach, CA, April 2016.
- 23. Cunningham, G. B., McKyer, E. L., Outley, C., & Clark, H. R. (2015). Service learning and engagement of local communities to impact youth health and well-being. Presented at the North American Society for Sport Management Teaching and Learning Fair, Ottowa, Ontario, June 2015.
- 24. Buttery, N.^, Potter, R.^, Saulnier, J.^, Pickard, A.^, O'Shea, S.^, Warzon, A.^, & **Clark, H. R.** (2015). A leisurely active lifestyle. Poster Presentation at Texas A&M University Student Research Week, College Station, TX, March 2015.
- 25. Riaz, N. Y. ^, Burchfield, C. L. ^, Nguyen, A. ^, Torres, V. ^, & Clark, H. R. (2015). Leisure time physical activity assessment in adolescents in Bryan, Texas. Poster Presentation at Texas A&M University Student Research Week, College Station, TX, March 2015.
- 26. Robinson, S., Clark, H. R., McLeroy, K. R., & Burdine, J. N. (2014). Examining and predicting network relationships in a longitudinal study of a community health partnership. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting & Expo, New Orleans, LA, November 2014.
- 27. Matarrita-Cascante, D., Edwards, M., Outley, C., & Clark, H. (2014). The role of community nurture in adolescent interest in college attendance. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Society for Adolescent Health and Medicine, Austin, TX, March 2014.
- 28. **Clark, H. R.**, Foster, M. J., McLeroy, K. R., Robinson, S. E., Burdine, J. N., & Ory, M. G. (2014). Network analysis in the evaluation of community-based coalitions and partnerships: A systematic literature review. Presented at Sunbelt XXXIV, Annual conference of the International Network of Social Network Analysis, St. Petersburg, FL, February 2014.
- 29. Edwards, M., Clark, H. R., Outley, C., & Rayfield, J. (2013). Development of a case study evaluation for the Texas Healthy Adolescent Initiative. Presented at the American Evaluation Association Annual Conference, Washington, DC, October 2013.

- 30. Outley, C., Theriault, D., Matarrita, D., Clark, H. R., & Edwards, M. (2013). Using qualitative interviews and focus groups to develop a case study of a multi-site adolescent health initiative. Presented at the American Evaluation Association Annual Conference, Washington, DC, October 2013.
- 31. **Clark, H. R.**, Outley, C., & Edwards, M. (2013). Capturing collaborative efforts of an adolescent health initiative using social network analysis. Presented at the American Evaluation Association Annual Conference, Washington, DC, October 2013.
- 32. **Clark, H. R.**, McLeroy, K. R., & Robinson, S. (2013). Changing interorganizational relationships through community interventions. Presented at the 13<sup>th</sup> Annual Scientific Meeting of the American Academy of Health Behavior, Santa Fe, NM, March 2013.
- 33. **Clark, H. R.**, Kelly, B. K. ^, Outley, C. (2012). Mapping interorganizational collaboration and relationships in a community health partnership. Presented at the American Evaluation Association Annual Conference, Minneapolis, MN, October 2012.
- 34. Clark, H. R., Kelly, B. K. ^, Outley, C. (2012). Evaluating membership experiences of affiliated faculty members in a transdisciplinary research center. Presented at the American Evaluation Association Annual Conference, Minneapolis, MN, October 2012.
- 35. Garney, W., Alaniz, A., **Clark, H.**, Wendel, M., Allen, B.+, & Viator, C.+(2012). Evaluating capacity building and sustainable partnership: Brazos Valley Health Partnership. Poster Presentation at the Community Campus Partnerships for Health Conference, Houston, TX, April 2012.
- 36. Clark, H. R., & Zaback, T. (2011). Evaluating community capacity and broader community impact. Presented at the Prevention Research Centers Program Spring Meeting, Atlanta, GA, April 2011.
- 37. Clark, H. R., Wendel, M. L., Kelly, B. N. ^, & Outley, C. W. (2010). Commitment to addressing access to health care by local leadership: A community capacity construct. Poster Presentation at the Texas A&M Health Science Center Research Symposium, College Station, TX, November 2010.
- 38. Clark, H. R., Wendel, M. L., Outley, C. W., & Kelly, B. N. ^(2010). Using network analysis in the evaluation of community partnership building: An overview. Poster Presentation at the American Evaluation Association Annual Conference, San Antonio, TX, November 2010.
- 39. **Clark, H. R.**, St. John, J. A., & Stephenson, M. T. (2010). Implementing and evaluating *Sabemos* in two Texas *colonias*: Examining interpersonal and media influences on parenting tobacco-free Hispanic/Latino youth. Poster Presentation at the 5<sup>th</sup> Annual Texas A&M Health Science Center School of Rural Public Health Public Health Research Week, College Station, TX, April 2010.
- 40. St. John, J. A., **Clark, H. R.**, Stephenson, M. T., Johns, M., Berkowitz, J., Wendel, M. L., Burdine, J. N., & Wilson, A. Implementing and evaluating *Sabemos* in two Texas *colonias*: Examining interpersonal and media influences on parenting tobacco-free Hispanic/Latino youth. American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, Philadelphia, PA, November 2009.
- 41. **Clark, H. R.**, Prochaska, J. D. ^, Wendel, M. L., McLeroy, K. R., Burdine, J. N., West, S. ^, & Alaniz, A. Utility of network analysis in assessing the development of a regional health partnership. American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C., November 2007.
- 42. Prochaska, J. D. ^, Bolin, J. N., Hora, K. L., Mier, N., Clark, H. R., & Ory, M.G. A community-based participatory approach to improve clinical and community diabetes management and prevention in Central Texas. American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C., November 2007.
- 43. Hora, K. L., Fraidenburg, A. B. ^, Prochaska, J. D. ^, **Clark, H. R.**, Bolin, J. N., & Ory, M. G. (2007). Community collaborations to establish chronic disease self-management in rural communities. Texas Public Health Association Annual Meeting, Galveston, TX, February 2007.
- 44. **Clark, H. R.**, Burdine, J. N., Wendel, M. L., Alaniz, A., & Schickedanz, A. (2006). Overall evaluation design of an HCAP Community: The Brazos Valley Health Partnership. American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, Community Health Planning and Policy Development: Boston, MA, November 2006.
- 45. Wendel, M. L., **Clark, H. R.**, Alaniz, A., & Burdine, J. N. (2006). Equitable partnerships: Communities and campuses together for change. American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, Community Health Planning and Policy Development: Boston, MA, November 2006.
- 46. Prochaska, J. D., Bolin, J. N., Hora, K. L., Mier, N., **Clark, H.**, & Ory, M. G. (2006). A community-based participatory approach to improve clinical and community diabetes management and prevention in Central Texas. Poster Presentation. American Public Health Association, Community Health Planning and Policy Development Section, Boston, MA, November 2006.
- 47. Blakely, C. H., Burdine, J. N., McLeroy, K. R., Conkling, M., Wendel, M. L., & Clark, H. R. (2006). Overview of the evaluation of the Integrated Health Outreach Project in *colonias* in the Lower Rio Grande Valley in South Texas. American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, Community Health Planning and Policy Development: Boston, MA, November 2006.
- 48. Wendel, M. L., Alaniz, A., Schickedanz, A., Clark, H. R., Burdine, J. N. (2006). Impact of evaluation findings on planning and policy development in the Brazos Valley Health Partnership. American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, Community Health Planning and Policy Development: Boston, MA, November 2006.
- 49. Burdine, J. N., Wendel, M. L., Alaniz, A., Schickedanz, A., & **Clark, H. R.** Improving access to care for rural residents through the Brazos Valley Health Partnership, a Healthy Communities Access Program. American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, Community Health Planning and Policy Development: Boston, MA, November 2006.
- 50. Alaniz, A., Schickedanz, A., & Clark, H. R., Burdine, J. N., & Wendel, M. L. (2006). Measuring changes in leadership in the Brazos

- Valley Health Partnership, an HCAP Community. American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, Community Health Planning and Policy Development: Boston, MA, November 2006.
- 51. Schickedanz, A., McLeroy, K. R., Clark, H. R., Burdine, J. N., Wendel, M. L. & Alaniz, A. (2006). Changes in organizations involved in the Brazos Valley Health Partnership, and HCAP Community. American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, Community Health Planning and Policy Development: Boston, MA, November 2006.
- 52. Burdine, J. N., Wendel, M. L., Alaniz, A., Schickedanz, A., **Clark, H. R.** (2006). Using evaluation data for planning and policy development: A case study in the Brazos Valley, Texas. American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, Community Health Planning and Policy Development: Boston, MA, November 2006.
- 53. Blakely, C. H., Burdine, J. N., McLeroy, K. R., Conkling, M., Wendel, M. L., & **Clark, H. R.** (2006). Evolution of a multi-year project to improve access to care for residents of colonias along the U.S./Mexico border: IHOS Phase 2. American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, Community Health Planning and Policy Development: Boston, MA, November 2006.
- 54. Neill, K. & Clark, H. R. (1997). Inter-agency collaborative efforts to raise HIV/AIDS awareness on a university campus: A model for health promotion. Texas Department of Health, Annual State HIV/STD Conference, Austin, TX, June 1997.

#### **Book Chapters**

^ indicates graduate student author

- 1. Pennel, C., Clark, H., & Rahn, R. (2015). Rural health education and community-based programs. In J. N. Bolin, G. Bellamy, A. O. Ferdinand, B. A. Kash, & J. W. Helduser (Eds.), Rural Healthy People 2020 (pp.15-28). College Station, TX: Texas A&M Health Science Center School of Public Health, Southwest Rural Health Research Center.
- 2. Burdine, J. N., **Clark, H. R.**, Shea, L. J. ^, Appiah, B. ^, & Hollas, C. N. ^(2012). Health assessment in rural communities: A critical organizing and capacity building tool. In R. Crosby, R.C. Vanderpool, M.L. Wendel, and B. Casey (Eds.), *Rural Health & Populations* (pp. 171-190). San Fransico, CA: Josey-Bass.
- 3. Wendel, M. L., Alaniz, A., Kelly, B. N. ^, **Clark, H. R.**, Drake, K. N., Outley, C., ... Burdine, J. N. (2012). Capacity Building in Rural Communities. In R. Crosby, R.C. Vanderpool, M.L. Wendel, and B. Casey (Eds.), *Rural Health & Populations* (pp. 215-233). San Fransico, CA: Josey-Bass.
- 4. **Clark, H. R.**, St. John, J. A., Stephenson, M. T., Johns, M., & Berkowitz, J. (2011). Implementing A second-hand smoke intervention in two Texas *colonias*: The case of *Sabemos: Por respeto, no se fuma aqui*. In M. Brann (Ed.), *Contemporary case studies in health communication: Theoretical & applied approaches* (pp. 166-184). Dubuque, IA: Kendall Hunt Publishing.

#### **Technical Reports and Other Publications**

^ indicates graduate student author

- 1. **Clark, H. R.**, and Samman, E. (2021). *Well-being in rural communities initiative: Final Evaluation Report*. College Station, TX: Texas A&M School of Public Health Center for Community Health Development.
- 2. **Clark, H. R.**, Samman, E., Wilson, L.^, & Dukes, J.^ (2020). *Well-being in rural communities initiative: Evaluation Report*. College Station, TX: Texas A&M School of Public Health Center for Community Health Development.
- 3. Richards, S. G. ^, **Clark, H. R.**, & Bolin, J. N. (2019). *Community capacity: A summary of domains and measurements for NCl's Cancer Centers' rural outreach efforts*. College Station, TX: Texas A&M School of Public Health Southwest Rural Health Research Center & Center for Community Health Development.
- 4. **Clark, H. R.**, Catanach, C., & Burdine, J. N. (2019). *CHI St. Luke's Health-Memorial Community Health Needs Assessment 2019.* College Station, TX: Texas A&M School of Public Health Center for Community Health Development.
- 5. **Clark, H. R.**, Burdine, J. N., Catanach, C., Lee, L. ^, & Mendez, S. ^+ (2019). *2019 Brazos Valley Health Status Assessment*. College Station, TX: Texas A&M School of Public Health Center for Community Health Development.
- 6. **Clark. H. R.** (2018). *Examining rural community capacity through interorganizational connections* (Funded by the Episcopal Health Foundation). College Station, TX: Texas A&M University College of Education and Human Development.
- 7. Burdine, J. N., **Clark, H. R.**, & Catanach, C. (2018). *Brazos Valley community health resource centers: A case study*. (Funded by the Episcopal Health Foundation). College Station, TX: Texas A&M Health Science Center School of Public Health.
- 8. Burdine, J. N., **Clark, H. R.**, & Catanach, C. (2018). *Community health resource centers: A toolkit.* (Funded by the Episcopal Health Foundation). College Station, TX: Texas A&M Health Science Center School of Public Health.
- 9. **Clark, H. R.**, Martin, E., & Outley, C. (2017). *An examination of interorganizational networks in the Services to At-Risk Youth & Families program.* (Funded by the Texas Department of Family & Protective Services Prevention & Early Intervention Program) College Station, TX: Texas A&M University College of Education and Human Development.
- 10. **Clark, H. R.** (2015). *Interdepartmental network analysis of grant and publication co-authorship report*. College Station, TX: Texas A&M University College of Education and Human Development.
- 11. Alaniz, A., Catanach, C., Clark, H., Drake, K., Garney, W. ^, Nimmons, K,...& Moser, A. (2013). RHP 17 health status assessment

- 2013: Regional report. College Station, TX: Center for Community Health Development.
  - a. Supplemental reports also developed for: Brazos Valley Region; Brazos, Burleson, Grimes, Leon, Madison, Montgomery, Robertson, Washington, and Walker counties
- 12. **Clark, H. R.**, Morris, K. N., Olusanya, O. ^, & Ba, F. ^ (2013). Evaluation of a medication and treatment adherence curriculum in recently released HIV positive ex-offenders from the Texas Department of Criminal Justice System. College Station, TX: Center for Community Health Development.
- 13. **Clark, H. R.** & Morris, K. N. (2010). *2009 Central Texas HIV client needs assessment report*. College Station, TX: Center for Community Health Development.
- 14. Wendel, M. L., Morris, K., **Clark, H. R.**, Dickerson, S. ^, Ly, C. ^, & Shae, L. ^ (2010). *2010 Brazos Valley health status assessment: Executive report*. College Station, TX: Center for Community Health Development.
- 15. Burdine, J. N., Sackett, S. ^, Wendel, M. L., Perkins, K., Henderson, D. ^, **Clark, H. R.**, & Morris, K. N. (2009). *Tarrant County community assessment*. College Station, TX: Center for Community Health Development.
- 16. Clark, H. R. (2009). HIV medical case management report. College Station, TX: Center for Community Health Development.
- 17. **Clark, H. R.**, Schickedanz, A., & Lamkins, S. (2006). *Brazos Valley survey compilation summary*. College Station, TX: Center for Community Health Development.
- 18. Ahn, S. N., Alaniz, A., Burdine, J. N., **Clark, H. R.**, Knitt, E.^, Kostecka, R.^,...& West, S.^ (2006). 2006 Brazos Valley health status assessment: Executive report. College Station, TX: Center for Community Health Development.
- 19. **Clark, H. R.,** & Wendel, M. L. (2006). *Central Texas HIV Client Needs Assessment Report*. College Station, TX: Center for Community Health Development.
- 20. Wendel, M. L., **Clark, H. R.,** Parrish, J. A., Hasan, S., & Tagle, E. (2005). *Client Satisfaction Assessment: AIDS Services of the Brazos Valley*. College Station, TX: Center for Community Health Development.
- 21. Wendel, M. L., **Clark, H. R.,** Parrish, J. A., Hasan, S., & Tagle, E. (2005). *Program evaluation: AIDS Services of the Brazos Valley*. College Station, TX: Center for Community Health Development.
- 22. Clark, H. R. (2005). BVCASA Community Coalition Program Key Leader Survey Results. College Station, TX.

#### Invited Presentations, Trainings, & Events

- 1. **Co-Panelist.** *Overview of the Brazos Valley Health Assessment.* TMF Health Quality Institute, Brazos Valley Health Coalition Inaugural Virtual Meeting. April 2021.
- 2. Presenter. Using logic models to improve project success. Texas A&M College of Nursing. Lunch and Learn. February 2021.
- 3. **Panelist.** *Community partnerships in behavioral health*. Texas Health & Human Services Commission, All Texas Access Conference. December 2020.
- **4. Co-presenter.** *Grant writing seminar series.* Texas A&M Health Science Center, Center for Optimizing Rural Health. Spring 2020.
- **5. Co-presenter.** *Grant writing basics.* Texas A&M Health Science Center, Center for Optimizing Rural Health ECHO sessions. December 2019.
- 6. **Co-presenter**. *Logic model basics. How to construct one for your program.* Well-being in Rural Communities Community of Practice Webinar presentation. November 2019.
- 7. **Co-presenter**. What are you measuring in your evaluation plan and how are you doing it? Rape Prevention & Education Evaluators Networking Meeting. Webinar. November 2019.
- 8. Co-presenter. Searching for the Perfect Job [Hint: Don't]. Texas A&M School of Public Health Career Conference. October 2019.
- **9. Co-presenter.** *Brazos Community Health Assessment Washington County.* Washington County ARISE Community Meeting. August 2019.
- 10. Co-presenter. 2019 Brazos Valley Health Assessment Overview. Brazos Valley Health Coalition. June 2019.
- 11. **Presenter.** *Interorganizational network analysis: An overview.* National Cancer Institute Rural Supplement Meeting. Kansas City, MO, October 2018.
- 12. **Presenter.** Brazos Valley Community Health Resource Centers. Robertson County Health & Wellness Committee. Hearne, TX, July 2018.
- 13. **Panelist.** *Career Workshop.* Texas A&M Department of Health & Kinesiology Division of Sports Management. College Station, TX, November 2017.
- 14. Panelist. Career Service Conference. Texas A&M School of Public Health. College Station, TX, September 2017.
- 15. Facilitator. Sexual Assault Prevention Contractors Evaluation Workshop. San Antonio, TX, September 2017.
- 16. **Presenter.** Use of Interorganizational Network Analysis for Evaluation of Community-based Partnerships. Texas A&M School of Public Health. College Station, TX, April 2017.
- 17. **Trainer.** *Logic Model Training*. Lubbock Regional MHMR/STAR Care Lubbock (Community Youth Development Program). Lubbock, TX, November 2016.

- 18. **Guest Speaker.** *Reflections from Europe: The Impact of Culture, Religion, and Community on Health,* Texas A&M University, Department of Health & Kinesiology, Eta Sigma Gamma, College Station, TX, Fall 2015.
- 19. **Guest Speaker.** *The Pathway to Working in Higher Education*, Texas A&M University, Department of Health & Kinesiology, Eta Sigma Gamma, College Station, TX, Spring 2015.
- 20. **Co-organizer.** *Ecstasy Use Prevention Initiative*, Brazos Valley Council on Alcohol & Substance Abuse, Texas Commission on Alcohol & Drug Abuse Statewide Initiative, Health & Human Service Region 7 Spring 2003.
- 21. **Trainer.** *Prevention & The Media*, Southwest Center for the Application of Prevention Technology, Prevention Specialist Training April 2002.
- 22. **Co-organizer.** *Inhalant Abuse Prevention Initiative*, Brazos Valley Council on Alcohol & Substance Abuse, Texas Commission on Alcohol & Drug Abuse Statewide Initiative, Health & Human Service Region 7, Spring 2002.
- 23. **Trainer.** *Prevention & the Media*, Texas Commission on Alcohol & Drug Abuse, Prevention Conference, Austin, TX, November 2001.
- 24. **Co-organizer.** *School Violence Prevention Initiative*, Brazos Valley Council on Alcohol & Substance Abuse, Texas Commission on Alcohol & Drug Abuse Statewide Initiative, Health & Human Service Region 7, Fall 2001.
- 25. **Trainer.** *Prevention & The Media*, Texas Commission & Alcohol & Drug Abuse, Annual Institute on Alcoholism & Drug Abuse Studies, Austin, TX, August 2001.
- 26. **Trainer.** *Prevention Generalist Training*, Brazos Valley Council on Alcohol & Substance Abuse's Institute on Alcoholism & Drug Abuse Studies' Spring Training, Bryan, TX, Summer 2001.
- 27. **Co-organizer.** *Underage Drinking Prevention Initiative*, Brazos Valley Council on Alcohol & Substance Abuse, Texas Commission on Alcohol & Drug Abuse Statewide Initiative, Health & Human Service Region 7, Spring 2001.
- 28. **Guest Speaker.** *Innovative Prevention Programs to Inspire Community Mobilization*, Brazos Valley Council on Alcohol & Substance Abuse, Building Bridges 2000, College Station, TX, April 2000.
- 29. Guest Speaker. Stress Management in the Workplace, Brazos County Juvenile Services, Bryan, TX, Spring 2000.
- 30. **Guest Speaker.** *HIV & Minority Women*, Kappa Delta Chi, 8<sup>th</sup> Annual National Conference, Sam Houston State University, Huntsville, TX, Fall 1999.
- 31. **Guest Speaker.** From Professional to Personal Does the Knowledge in Our Head Translate to the Behaviors of Our Heart?, Center for Health Training, Southwest Institute for Community Health Educators, Kerrville, TX, Summer 1999.
- 32. Guest Speaker. Healthy Sexuality, special program design for Brenham Middle School, Brenham ISD, Brenham, TX, Spring 1999.
- 33. Guest Speaker. HIV Facts In Service, Planned Parenthood of Houston & Southeast Texas, Houston, TX, July 1997.
- 34. Guest Speaker. HIV Facts In Service, Caldwell Leisure Lodge, Caldwell, TX, July 1996.
- 35. Co-organizer. HIV Awareness Week, Sam Houston State University, Huntsville, TX, April 1996.
- 36. **Guest Speaker.** *HIV Facts In Service*, Montgomery/Walker County Council on Alcohol & Substance Abuse, Huntsville, TX, Jan 1996.

#### **Grant Procurement**

Author or Co-author for the following grants awarded:

- 1. **Well-being in Rural Communities Initiative (WRC-I) Evaluation.** Funding Source: The Hogg Foundation. Principal Investigator. Funding Amount: \$500,000. Funding dates: 1/1/22-1/31/26.
- 2. **Texas A&M Nurse Family Partnership (TANFP) Incentive Funds.** Funding Source: Nurse Family Partnership. Principal Investigator: Robin Page, PhD. Role: Co-Investigator. Funding amount: \$900,000. Funding dates: 2/1/22 1/30/25.
- 3. **Texas A&M Nurse Family Partnership (TANFP).** Funding Source: Texas Department of Family & Protective Services. Principal Investigator: Robin Page, PhD. Role: Co-Investigator. Funding amount: \$3,818,750. Funding dates: 9/1/21-8/31/26.
- 4. **Be the Hero**. Funding source: USDA National Institute of Food & Agriculture. Principal Investigator: Joseph Sharkey, PhD. Role: Co-Investigator. Funding amount: \$1,000,000. Funding dates: 7/1/20 6/30/22.
- 5. Texas Remote Assistance Center (Tex-TRAC): Improving Care, Access and Quality of Sexual Assault Forensic Exams using Telehealth. Funding Source: Department of Justice Office for Victims of Crime. Principal Investigator: Nancy Downing, Ph.D. Role: Co-Investigator. Funding amount: \$4,000,000. Funding dates: 10/1/19-9/30/22.
- 6. **Center for Optimizing Rural Health Grant Writing Course.** Funding Source: Texas A&M Rural and Community Health Institute (subaward of Health Resources and Services Administration grant). Role: Contractor. Funding amount: \$105,000. Funding dates: September 2019 December 2020.
- 7. Building Capacity for Health Promotion Research and Action in Rural and Underserved Communities: The Center for Community Health Development (Research). Funding source: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion. Principal Investigator: Kenneth R. McLeroy, Ph.D. Co-authored evaluation section with E. Lisako J. McKyer, Ph.D. and Corliss Outley, Ph.D. Funding amount: \$5,078,420. Funding dates: September 30, 2009-September 29, 2014. Role: Co- Investigator/Co-Director of Evaluation.

- 8. Implementing and Evaluating Sabemos in Two Texas Colonias: Examining Interpersonal and Media Influences on Parenting Tobacco-free Hispanic/Latino Youth (Research). Funding Source: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention Office of Smoking and Health. Principal Investigator: Michael T. Stephenson, Ph.D. Co-authored with Michael T. Stephenson, Ph.D. and Julie St. John, M.A., M.P.H. Funding amount: \$220,000. Funding dates: September 30, 2008-September 29, 2009. Role: Co-Investigator/Project Manager.
- 9. **State Incentive Grant for Community Coalitions** (*Programmatic*). Funding Source: Texas Department of State Health Services (formerly the Texas Commission on Alcohol & Drug Abuse). Co-authored with Mary Mattingly, BA, LCDC, AAC, CCGC, NCAC-II. Funding amount: \$109,310. Funding dates: September 1, 2004 August 31, 2005. Role: Program Services Coordinator.
- 10. **Youth Prevention (Selective Population)** (*Programmatic*). Funding Source: Texas Department of State Health Services (formerly the Texas Commission on Alcohol & Drug Abuse). Co-authored with Mary Mattingly, BA, LCDC, AAC, CCGC, NCAC-II. Funding amount: \$128,130. Funding dates: September 1, 2004 August 31, 2005. Role: Program Services Coordinator.
- 11. **Community Coalition Program** (*Programmatic*). Funding Source: Texas Department of State Health Services (formerly the Texas Commission on Alcohol & Drug Abuse). Co-authored with Mary Mattingly, BA, LCDC, AAC, CCGC, NCAC-II. Funding amount: \$150,000. Funding dates: September 1, 2004 August 31, 2005. Role: Program Services Coordinator.
- 12. **Youth Prevention (Universal Populations)** (*Programmatic*). Funding Source: Texas Department of State Health Services (formerly the Texas Commission on Alcohol & Drug Abuse). Co-authored with Mary Mattingly, BA, LCDC, AAC, CCGC, NCAC-II. Funding amount: \$89,578. Funding dates: September 1, 2004 August 31, 2005. Role: Program Services Coordinator.
- 13. **Youth Prevention (Indicated Populations)** (*Programmatic*). Funding Source: Texas Department of State Health Services (formerly the Texas Commission on Alcohol & Drug Abuse). Co-authored with Mary Mattingly, BA, LCDC, AAC, CCGC, NCAC-II. Funding amount: \$120,036. Funding dates: September 1, 2004 August 31, 2005. Role: Program Services Coordinator.
- 14. State Incentive Grant for Community Coalitions Renewal Application (*Programmatic*). Funding Source: Texas Commission on Alcohol & Drug Abuse. Co-authored with Mary Mattingly, BA, LCDC, AAC, CCGC, NCAC-II. Funding amount: \$109,310. Funding dates: September 1, 2003 August 31, 2004. Role: Program Services Coordinator.
- 15. Youth Primary Prevention Renewal Application (*Programmatic*). Funding Source: Texas Commission on Alcohol & Drug Abuse. Co-authored with Mary Mattingly, BA, LCDC, AAC, CCGC, NCAC-II. Funding amount: \$219,833. Funding dates: September 1, 2003 August 31, 2004. Role: Program Services Coordinator.
- 16. **Community Coalition Program Renewal Application** (*Programmatic*). Funding Source: Texas Commission on Alcohol & Drug Abuse. Co-authored with Mary Mattingly, BA, LCDC, AAC, CCGC, NCAC-II. Funding amount: \$131,600. Funding dates: September 1, 2003 August 31, 2004. Role: Program Services Coordinator.
- 17. **Youth Prevention Intervention Services Renewal Application** (*Programmatic*). Funding Source: Texas Commission on Alcohol & Drug Abuse. Co-authored with Mary Mattingly, BA, LCDC, AAC, CCGC, NCAC-II. Funding amount: \$150,383. Funding dates: September 1, 2003 August 31, 2004. Role: Program Services Coordinator.
- 18. **Outreach Screening and Referral Renewal Application** (*Programmatic*). Funding Source: Texas Commission on Alcohol & Drug Abuse. Co-authored with Mary Mattingly, BA, LCDC, AAC, CCGC, NCAC-II. Fundingamount: \$117,640. Funding dates: September 1, 2003 August 31, 2004. Role: Program Services Coordinator.
- 19. **Prevention Resource Center Region 7 Renewal Application** (*Programmatic*). Funding Source: Texas Commission on Alcohol & Drug Abuse. Co-authored with Mary Mattingly, BA, LCDC, AAC, CCGC, NCAC-II. Funding amount: \$119,178. Funding dates: September 1, 2003 August 31, 2004. Role: Program Services Coordinator.
- 20. **United Way Funding Proposal** (*Programmatic*). Funding Source: Brazos County United Way. Co-authored with Mary Mattingly, BA, LCDC, AAC, CCGC, NCAC-II. Funding amount: \$30,000. Funding dates: September 1, 2003 August 31, 2004. Role: Program Services Coordinator.
- 21. **United Way Funding Proposal** (*Programmatic*). Funding Source: Brazos County United Way. Co-authored with Mary Mattingly, BA, LCDC, AAC, CCGC, NCAC-II. Funding amount: \$30,000. Funding dates: September 1, 2002 August 31, 2003. Role: Program Services Coordinator.
- 22. **Project New Way Renewal Application** (*Programmatic*). Funding Source: City of Bryan Community Development Block Grant Funds. Co-authored with Mary Mattingly, BA, LCDC, AAC, CCGC, NCAC-II. Funding amount: \$13,000. Funding dates: September 1, 2002 August 31, 2003. Role: Program Services Coordinator.
- 23. **Governor's Program Coordination Funds for School Violence Prevention Campaign** (*Programmatic*). Funding Source: Texas Commission on Alcohol & Drug Abuse. Co-authored with Lillian Hayden, B.A. Funding amount: \$16,000. Funding dates: September 1, 2002 August 31, 2003. Role: Project Manager.
- 24. **Governor's Program Coordination Funds for Underage Drinking Prevention Campaign** (*Programmatic*). Funding Source: Texas Commission on Alcohol & Drug Abuse. Co-authored with Eric B. Johnson, Jr., B.A., M.P.S.A. Funding amount: \$16,000. Funding dates: September 1, 2001 August 31, 2002. Role: Project Manager.
- 25. **Community Coalition Program** (*Programmatic*). Funding Source: Texas Commission on Alcohol & Drug Abuse. Co-authored with Eric B. Johnson, Jr., B.A., M.P.S.A. Funding amount: \$100,000. Funding dates: September 1, 2000 August 31, 2001. Role: Prevention Staff.

Co-author for the following grants that were submitted and are pending.

- 1. **HIPPY at the Texas A&M College of Nursing**. Funding Source: Texas Department of Family & Protective Services. Requested Amount: \$4,500,000. Role: Co-Investigator.
- 2. **Texas A&M College of Nursing Mobile Care Access Through Rural Engagement and Education (TXAN Mobile CARE).** Funding Source: Department of Health & Human Services. Requested Amount: \$4,000,000. Role: Co-Investigator.
- 3. **Center for Advancing Worker Safety and Health Responding to Zoonotic Disease Outbreaks**. Funding Source: NIH. Requested Amount: \$10,119,654. Role: Co-Investigator.
- 4. **CHILD CHAMPions.** Funding Source: Texas Department of Family & Protective Services. Requested Amount: \$625,000. Role: Co-PI
- 5. Structural Characteristics of Rural Entrepreneurs' Social Networks Conducive to Survival and Success in Times of COVID. Funding Source: USDA-NIFA. Requested Amount: \$649,652. Role: Co-PI.

Co-author for the following grants that were submitted, but not funded.

- 1. CHAMPion (Campeón): Community Health Workers Addressing Mental Health among Perinatal Women in an Underserved Region (2021 resubmission). Funding Source: NIH. Requested Amount: \$416,625. Role: Co-Investigator.
- Center for Remote Worker Safety and Well-being in Remote Work Environments (2021). Funding source: National Institute
  for Occupational Safety and Health. Principal Investigator: Mark Benden, PhD. Requested amount: \$5,147,103. Role: CoInvestigator.
- 3. **Evaluation of EHF's Accountable Communities for Health Initiative** (2020). Funding Source: Episcopal Health Foundation. Requested Amount: \$175,000. Role: Principal Investigator.
- 4. CHAMPion (Campeón): Community Health Workers Addressing Mental Health among Perinatal Women in an Underserved Region (2021). Principal Investigator: Robin Page, PhD. Collaborating Departments: Texas A&M College of Nursing and Texas A&M College of Medicine Psychiatry. Funding source: Johnson & Johnson. Requested Amount: \$100,000. Role: College Investigator.
- 5. **X Grant One Pager submission: Businesses and Resilience: The Role of Social Networks in Entrepreneurial Success during the COVID-19 Pandemic** (2020). Principal Investigators: Michael Howard, PhD, David Matarrita. Collaborating Departments: Texas A&M Mays Business School and Dept of Rangeland, Wildlife Fisheries. Funding source: Texas A&M University Office of the President. One Pager submission did not include funding amount. Role: Co-Investigator.
- 6. X Grant One Pager submission: Reducing health inequities in an underserved University population through an interprofessional, student implemented health and wellness clinic using a community-based participatory research approach (2020). Principal Investigator: Matthew Sorenson, PhD, Carly McCord, PhD, Xinyue Ye, PhD. Collaborating departments: Texas A&M College of Nursing, College of Medicine, College of Architecture. Funding source: Texas A&M University Office of the President. One Pager submission did not include funding amount. Role: Co-Investigator.
- 7. CHAMPion (Campeón): Community Health Workers Addressing Mental Health among Perinatal Women in an Underserved Region (2019). Principal Investigator: Robin Page, PhD. Collaborating departments: Texas A&M College of Nursing and Texas A&M College of Medicine Psychiatry. Funding source: DHHS: Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality. Requested Amount: \$900,000. Role: Co-Investigator.
- 8. The Texas A&M Community Response to Victims on Incidences of Mass Casualty and Terrorist Emergencies Training Center (CR-VoICE) (2020). Principal Investigators: Martin Mufich, Sheila Green, Stacey Mitchell. Collaborating departments: Texas A&M College of Nursing, TAMU Libraries. Funding source: Department of Justice. Requested amount: \$3,000,000. Role: Co-PI.
- 9. Increasing community access to evidence-based cervical cancer prevention services among above-average risk medically underserved and vulnerable female Texans (2020). Principal Investigator: Lisa Wigfall, PhD. Collaborating departments: Texas A&M Dept. of Health & Kinesiology and School of Public Health. Funding source: Cancer Prevention & Research Institute of Texas. Requested amount: \$1,000,000. Role: Co-Investigator.
- 10. **The ARISE Project** (2019). Principal Investigator: Nora Montalvo. Collaborating departments: Texas A&M School of Public Health & Dept. of Health & Kinesiology. Funding source: Department of Justice. Requested amount: \$500,000. Role: Co-Principal Investigator.
- 11. **Evaluation of the Oklahoma Rape Prevention Education Program** (2018). Funding source: Oklahoma Department of Health. Requested Amount: \$233,000. Role: Principal Investigator.
- 12. Understanding and Combatting the Opioid Epidemic in Rural and Underserved Areas (2018). Funding source: Centers for Disease Control & Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion Extramural Research Program Office. Principal Investigators: James N. Burdine, Dr.P.H. and Marcia Ory, Ph.D. Requested Amount: \$1,897,093. Role: Co-Pl.
- 13. Physical Activity Prescriptions for Low Income Residents of the Brazos Valley (PARx Program; 2017). Funding source: College of Education & Human Development, Texas A&M University. Principal Investigators: Heather R. Clark & Hildi Nicksic, Ph.D. Collaborative entities: Health for All Brazos Valley and the Telehealth Counseling Clinic at Texas A&M Health Science Center. Requested Amount: \$30,000. Role: Principal Investigator

- 14. The Influence of Racial and Ethnic Heterogeneity on Community Capacity to Provide Supportive Environments for Youth Leisure Time and Physical Activity in Rural Areas (2011). Project 2 of the submission for the Institute for Rural and Minority Health Disparities Research (PI Richard Kreider). Funding Source: NIMHD P60. Collaborating Departments: Texas A&M University Department of Recreation, Parks and Tourism Sciences, the Department of Health & Kinesiology, Texas A&M Health Science Center School of Rural Public Health and Prairie View A&M College of Juvenile Justice & Psychology. Requested Amount: \$150,000 (Project 2 only). Role: Co-Investigator.
- 15. Comparative Evaluations of Texas Youth Advocacy Efforts for Active Living Policy Change (2010). Funding Source: Robert Wood Johnson Foundation. Principal Investigators: Michael B. Edwards, Ph.D. and Corliss Outley, Ph.D. Collaborating departments: Texas A&M University Department of Recreation, Parks and Tourism Sciences and Texas A&M Health Science Center School of Rural Public Health. Requested amount: \$195,903. Role: Co-Investigator
- 16. Formative Research of Health Messages in Colonias along the Texas-Mexico Border (2009). Funding Source: Centers for Disease Control & Prevention, Prevention Research Center Program Office Special Interest Project. Principal Investigator: Michael T. Stephenson, Ph.D. Collaborating departments: Texas A&M University Department of Communication and Texas A&M Health Science Center School of Rural Public Health. Requested Amount: \$249,999. Role: Co-Investigator.

#### **Contract Procurement**

- Telehealth Center for Sexual Assault Forensic Medical Examination (Center). Principal Investigator: Stacey Mitchell, D.N.P.
  Role: Co-PI. Funding source: State of Texas Office of the Attorney General. Funding Amount: \$1,000,000. Funding dates:
  9/1/21-8/31/23.
- 2. Rural Health Best Practices for Community Development Cooperative Agreement. *Principal Investigator: Jane Bolin, PhD.*Funding Source: National Rural Health Association (subaward of Health Resources and Services Administration grant). Role: Co-Investigator. Funding Amount: \$400,000. Funding dates: 8/1/19-7/31/24.
- 3. **2021-2022 Rape Prevention & Education Evaluation.** Funding Source: Office of the Attorney General of Texas. Principal Investigator: Lisako McKyer, Ph.D. Role: Co-PI. Funding amount: \$437,658. Funding dates: 2/1/21-1/31/22.
- Evaluation Services for the Hogg Foundation Well-Being in Rural Communities (WRC). Principal Investigator: Heather Clark, DrPH. Funding source: Hogg Foundation via Alliance for Greater Workers, Inc. Funding Amount: \$330,000. Funding dates: 9/1/19-5/31/21.
- 5. **2020-2021** Rape Prevention and Education Evaluation Continuation. *Principal Investigator: E.L.J. McKyer, PhD.* Role: Co-Pl. Funding Source: State of Texas Office of the Attorney General. Funding Amount: \$530,162. Funding dates: 2/1/20-1/31/21.
- 6. **Rape Prevention and Education Evaluation Continuation.** *Principal Investigator: Heather Clark, DrPH.* Funding source: State of Texas Office of the Attorney General. Funding Amount: \$445,500. Funding dates: 2/1/19-1/31/20.
- 7. **Rape Prevention and Education Evaluation Supplement.** *Principal Investigator: E.L.J. McKyer, PhD.* Role: Co-PI. Funding Source: State of Texas Office of the Attorney General. Funding Amount: \$249,999. Funding dates: 2/1/19-8/1/19.
- 8. Evaluation of NCI Cancer Support Centers' development of rural cancer control research and partnerships to increase our nation's cancer research and prevention capacity. *Principal Investigator: Jane Bolin, PhD, JD.* Role: Co-Investigator. Funding Source: National Rural Health Association. Funding amount: \$221,167. Funding dates: 10/1/18-9/30/19.
- 9. **CHI St. Luke's Memorial-Health Community Health Status Assessment.** *Principal Investigator: Heather R. Clark, DrPH.* Funding Source: CHI St. Luke's Health-Memorial, Lufkin, TX. Funding amount: \$50,000. Funding dates: 1/1/19-3/31/19.
- 10. Brazos Valley 2019 Community Health Status Assessment. *Co-Principal Investigators: James N. Burdine and Heather R. Clark, DrPH.* Funding Source: Various Sponsors. Funding Amount: \$115,000. Funding Dates: November 2018 May 2019
- 11. Rape Prevention Program Contextual Climate Assessment Expansion. *Principal Investigator: E.L.J. McKyer, PhD.* Role: Co-Principal Investigator. Funding Source: State of Texas Office of the Attorney General. Funding amount: \$300,000. Funding dates: June 2018-August 2019.
- 12. Rape Prevention Program Evaluation Continuation. Principal Investigator: E.L.J. McKyer, PhD. Role: Co-Principal Investigator. Funding Source: State of Texas Office of the Attorney General. Contract to Texas A&M Health Science Center/Sub-contract with Texas A&M University Health & Kinesiology. Funding amount: \$374,917 (overall); HLKN \$70,758. Funding dates: 2/1/18-1/31/19.
- 13. **DFPS Prevention and Early Intervention (PEI) Youth Summit.** *Principal Investigator: Corliss Outley, Ph.D.* Role: Co-Principal Investigator. Funding Source: Texas Department of State Health Services Department of Family and Protective Services. Funding amount: \$160,000 (2018-19). Funding dates: September 2017-August 2022 (5 year contract).
- 14. Brazos Valley Community Health Resource Centers A Case Study. *Principal Investigator: James N. Burdine, Ph.D.* Role: Co-Principal Investigator. Funding Source: Episcopal Health Foundation. Contract to Texas A&M Health Science Center. Funding amount: \$71,669 (overall); HLKN \$8,356. Funding dates: October 2017-March 2018.
- 15. Evaluating Capacity Building Efforts in Southeast Central Rural Texas Counties through Interorganizational Network Analysis. *Principal Investigator: Heather R. Clark, DrPH.* Funding Source: Episcopal Health Foundation. Funding Amount: \$35,993.

- Funding dates: July 2017-March 2018.
- 16. Rape Prevention Program Evaluation. *Principal Investigator: E.L.J. McKyer, PhD.* Role: Co-Principal Investigator. Funding Source: State of Texas Office of the Attorney General. Contract to Texas A&M Health Science Center/Sub-contract with Texas A&M University Health & Kinesiology. Funding amount: \$497,000 (overall); HLKN \$41,200. Funding dates: June 2017-January 2018
- 17. **DFPS Prevention and Early Intervention (PEI) Program Evaluation.** *Principal Investigator: Corliss Outley, Ph.D.* Role: Co-Principal Investigator. Funding Source: Texas Department of State Health Services Department of Family and Protective Services. Sub-contract to Texas A&M University, Texas A&M AgriLife Research. Funding amount: \$432,400. Funding dates: March 2016-August 2019.
- 18. **Texas Healthy Adolescent Initiative Best Practices Case Study.** *Principal Investigator: Michael Edwards, Ph.D.* Role: Co-Investigator. Funding Source: Texas Department of State Health Services. Sub-contract to Texas A&M University, Department of Recreation, Parks and Tourism Sciences. Funding amount: \$22,000. Funding dates: August 2012-September 2013.
- 19. Evaluation of a Shellbook Intervention to Increase Medical Treatment Adherence in Recently Released Ex-Offenders. Principal Investigator: Heather R. Clark, M.S.P.H. Funding Source: Texas Department of State Health Services. Acquired in partnership with Monica Wendel, DrPH, MA. Funding amount: \$120,178. Funding dates: February 2011-June 2013.
- 20. **HIV/AIDS Client Needs Assessment 2009**. *Principal Investigator: Monica Wendel, Dr.P.H.* Funding Source: Brazos Valley Council of Governments HIV Administrative Services. Acquired in partnership with Monica Wendel, Dr.P.H., M.A. Funding amount: \$16,000. Funding dates: January 2009-August 2009.
- 21. **Medical Case Management Study Data Analysis**. *Principal Investigator: Monica Wendel, Dr.P.H., M.A.*. Role: Data analysis. Funding Source: Brazos Valley Council of Governments HIV Administrative Services. Acquired in partnership with Monica Wendel, Dr.P.H., M.A. Funding amount: \$13,000. Funding dates: February 15, 2008 March 31, 2008.
- 22. **Steps to a Healthier San Antonio Program Evaluation Phase III.** *Principal Investigator: Monica Wendel, Dr.P.H., M.A.* Role: Co-Investigator. Funding Source: San Antonio Metropolitan Health District. Funding Amount: \$105,000. Acquired in partnership with Monica Wendel, MA, MPH. Funding Dates: September 22, 2007 September 21, 2008.
- 23. **Steps to a Healthier San Antonio Program Evaluation Phases I & II.** *Principal Investigator: Monica Wendel, Dr.P.H., M.A.* Role: Co-Investigator. Funding Source: San Antonio Metropolitan Health District. Funding Amount: \$79,000. Acquired in partnership with Monica Wendel, MA, MPH. Funding Dates: November 1, 2006 September 21, 2007.
- 24. HIV Client Needs Assessment 2006. *Principal Investigators: Monica Wendel, Dr.P.H., M.A. and Heather R. Clark, M.S.P.H.*Contract Source: Brazos Valley Council of Governments HIV Administrative Services. Co-authored with Monica L. Wendel, MA, MPH. Funding amount: \$29,000. Contract dates: February 2006-June 2006.
- 25. **Key Leader Survey on Alcohol and Drug Perceptions.** *Principal Investigator: Heather R. Clark, M.S.P.H.* Contract Source: Brazos Valley Council on Alcohol & Drug Abuse. Funding amount: \$2,500. Contract dates: May 2005-July 2005.

#### **Research Projects**

#### Texas A&M Nurse Family Partnership

Principal Investigator: Robin Page, PhD, APRN, CRM

Role: Co-Investigator, 2021-present

The Nurse Family Partnership's purpose is to connect nurses with first-time mothers to improve prenatal care and provide one-on-one child development education and counseling. Once families are enrolled, the partnership works with families to continue support until the child reaches 2 years of age. The project is being implemented within Brazos County, the home of Texas A&M University. Critical to the success of the partnership is the development of a community advisory board with broad representation to ensure the partnership is connected to additional resources that may be needed by the families. In this project I am facilitating the development of the community advisory board.

Texas Remote Assistance Center (Tex-TRAC): Improving Care, Access and Quality of Sexual Assault Forensic Exams using Telehealth.

Principal Investigator: Nancy Downing, PhD, RN, CP-SANE, SANE-A

Role: Co-Investigator, 2019-present

Funded by the Office for Victims of Crimes, the project will plan, develop, and pilot test a stateside sexual assault telehealth program, the Texas Teleforensic Remote Assistance Center (Tex-TRAC). Tex-TRAC will increase access to high-quality, patient-centered, trauma-informed sexual assault medical forensic exams (MFEs) for patients in rural and underserved areas and areas with little to no access to expert sexual assault nurse examiners (SANEs). Funding will allow the Texas A&M College of Nursing Forensic Health Care Program (FHCP) to leverage its expertise and assets (expert SANE network) to develop innovative telehealth solutions to increase access to high-quality care following sexual assault. In this project, I serve as lead evaluator and action researcher.

Evaluation Services for the Hogg Foundation Well-Being in Rural Communities (WRC) and the Well-being in Rural Communities Implementation Phase.

Co-Principal Investigators: Heather R. Clark, DrPH, and Elfreda Samman, DrPH, 2019-present

This project evaluates the overall Well-Being in Rural Communities initiative funded by the Hogg Foundation. Evaluation services include developing an evaluation plan that captures changes in community capacity to address local issues in coalitions developed in five rural Texas communities during their planning phase. Beginning in 2022, the project shifted to developing a collaborative evaluation for the implementation of the communities' strategic plans/common agendas.

#### Telehealth Center for Sexual Assault Forensic Medical Examination.

Principal Investigator: Stacey Mitchell, DNP Role: Co-Principal Investigator, 2019-present

Funded by the State of Texas, this research will supplement efforts of the Tex-TRAC project increasing the reach of an innovative telehealth project which will increase access to high-quality, patient-centered, trauma-informed sexual assault medical forensic exams (MFEs) for patients in rural and underserved areas and areas with little to no access to expert sexual assault nurse examiners (SANEs). For this project, my role is to design and lead the evaluation.

#### Rural Health Best Practices and Community Development Cooperative Agreement.

Principal Investigator: Jane Bolin, PhD Role: Co-Investigator, 2019-present

This project is a subaward from the National Rural Health Association to develop Community Health Worker (CHW) Continuing Education Units (CEUs) on relevant health topics and provide trainings to CHWs across the country. The project includes an evaluation of CHWs across the United States to assess demographics, employment, and training. My role in this project includes the development and implementation of the assessment of CHWs' employment and training experience.

#### Rape Prevention Education Program Evaluation

Co-Principal Investigators: E.L.J. McKyer, PhD; Heather R. Clark, DrPH, 2017-Present

This evaluation of the statewide Rape Prevention Education Program (RPE) includes multiple evaluation components and contracts. An overview of activities includes: the development of a statewide outcome toolkit which provides common outcome measures to be collected by all RPE funded sites, oversight of data collection and management from RPE sites, evaluation of state's evaluation capacity, a review of evidence-based rape prevention/ education curriculum, a contextual climate assessment, and provision of technical support and guidance to the program as needed.

#### Center for Optimizing Rural Health Grant Writing Course.

Principal Investigator: Nancy Dickey, MD Role: Subject Matter Expert, 2019-2020

This project seeks to provide vulnerable rural hospitals across the country with increased knowledge in grant writing through the development of a grant writing webinar series. The project is funded through the Center for Optimizing Rural Health's Health Resources and Services Administration grant aimed at helping rural hospitals and communities in determining solutions to sustain their critical health care services.

#### CHI St. Luke's Memorial-Health Community Health Status Assessment.

Principal Investigators: Heather R. Clark, DrPH, and James N. Burdine, DrPH, 2019

This project collaborated with local organizations and communities to utilize secondary data and conduct 21 community discussion groups with the general public, health and social service providers, and key community leaders in order to document health status and community needs and resources. The project encompasses a seven county area in East Texas served by CHI St. Luke's Memorial-Health hospital system.

#### Brazos Valley 2019 Community Health Status Assessment.

Co-Principal Investigators: Heather R. Clark, DrPH, and James N. Burdine, DrPH, 2018-2019

The sixth installment of the Brazos Valley Health Status Assessment, the project continues to document health and health-related issues in an eight-county region of the Brazos Valley, Texas. This regional project collaborated with local organizations and communities to utilize secondary data, community discussion groups, and a self-report health survey.

Evaluation of NCI Cancer Support Centers' development of rural cancer control research and partnerships to increase our nation's cancer research and prevention capacity.

Principal Investigators: Jane Bolin, PhD Role: Co-Investigator, 2018-2019

In a special supplement National Cancer Institute Cancer Centers across the nation were tasked with developing rural cancer control research through partnerships with rural communities to decrease disparities in cancer research and prevention. This project collaborates closely with the National Rural Health Association and the National Cancer Centers to develop an appropriate methodology to assist in documenting lessons learned and challenges faced with rural research outreach. The project is still developing methodologies and tools in close cooperation with both national organizations and the individual cancer centers.

#### Brazos Valley Community Health Resource Centers – A Case Study

Principal Investigator: James N. Burdine, DrPH

Co-Principal Investigator, 2018-2019

This research project sought to document the value and process of creating community health resource centers (CHRCs) in rural communities to improve population health. The Case Study describes the "what and why" of developing CHRCs and the Toolkit documents the "how to" of this process. While independent documents, they are companion publications, encouraging reading the Case Study prior to attempting to utilize the Toolkit.

## Evaluating Capacity Building Efforts in Southeast Central Rural Texas Counties through Interorganizational Network Analysis

Principal Investigator: Heather R. Clark, DrPH, 2017

In an effort to document capacity building efforts, this project examined relationships at work in Grimes, Madison, and Robertson Counties, Texas, in local health and wellness networks/projects. Each county's local project had different foci; therefore, the surveys not only collected data to depict interorganizational relationships related to their foci, the survey also collected information from participants to assist each community in achieving set community health improvement goals.

#### DFPS Prevention and Early Intervention (PEI) Youth Summit

Principal Investigators: Corliss Outley, PhD; Heather R. Clark, DrPH, 2017-2019

This project strives to build and nurture a community of youth leaders from the statewide Community Youth Development Program of the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services' Prevention & Early Intervention Division. The Youth Summit is designed to equip youth leaders to (1) educate youth on becoming advocates for change through the exchange of ideas, concepts, projects, and reflections that address local needs and global issues; (2) engage youth through interactive educational and leadership activities that will encourage them to achieve their highest goals and potential; and (3) empower youth to discover their voice and realize their ability to make a change in their communities. An annual event, the project includes planning, implementation, and evaluation of the Youth Summit, including collaboration with the Youth Advisory Council Planning Committee to reflect true youth voice in the Summit's activities.

#### DFPS Prevention and Early Intervention (PEI) Program Evaluation

Co-Principal Investigators: Corliss Outley, PhD; Heather R. Clark, DrPH March 2016-August 2019

An evaluation of the Texas Department of Family Protective Services' Prevention & Early Intervention Division, the PEI Evaluation Project encompassed development of a statewide outcome indicators for the Community Youth Development Program Sites that began with a literature review of juvenile delinquency prevention strategies/intervention, primary protective factors and frameworks for youth development programs, consultation with project sites to create logic models of program services, development of common outcome indicators and a data collection tool, and data collection oversight and reporting. Additionally, the project also conducted an interorganizational network analysis for a selected number of Services to At-Risk (STAR) Youth programs in order to demonstrate the connectedness of STAR programs to other community organizations, determine the most utilized STAR services by community partners, and the most commonly referred to organizations for mental health, truancy, and conflict management.

Aggieland's Community-Campus Partnership for Health: Brazos Valley Youth Engaged Actively for Health! (BV YEAH!) Principal Investigators: George Cunningham, PhD; E. Lisako J. McKyer, PhD; Corliss Outley, PhD

Co-Investigator, 2014-2016

This community-based participatory research project is designed to improve the health literacy among African American and

Hispanic youth in the Brazos Valley. In 2014 and 2015, students in HLTH 331 will assist in the conduct of a community needs assessment at the meso-level through examination of the built environment, community factors, and interviews with community social institutions. The integrations of project activities into the 331 course enhances students' learning experiences by extending beyond the traditional classroom experience.

#### Regional Health Partnership 17 Health Assessment

Principal Investigators: Monica L. Wendel, DrPH, MA, James N. Burdine, DrPH Co-Investigator, 2013

As part of this multiphase health status assessment of nine counties in the Brazos Valley region of Central Texas, I (1) cofacilitated the revision and development of the survey instrument, including field testing with community partners; (2) facilitated community discussion groups throughout the nine counties with a variety of audiences, including health care staff members/physicians, community leaders, social service providers, and the general public; (3) conducted interviews with key community leaders, such as local county judges; (4) assisted in data analysis and report composition.

#### Texas Healthy Adolescent Initiative Best Practices Case Study

Principal Investigator: Michael B. Edwards, PhD

Co-Investigator, 2012-2013

The Texas Healthy Adolescent Initiative case study sought to assess the impact of a Texas Department of State Health Services initiative on youth participants in the six project sites across the state of Texas. As co-investigator, I designed, implemented, and analyzed a network analysis of each project site's Local Community Leadership Group, and assisted in the development of the overall project's evaluation design, worked with community leaders and partners at each project site, and conducted interviews with key community leaders.

#### Evaluation of a Shellbook Intervention to Increase Medical Treatment Adherence in Recently Released Ex-Offenders Principal Investigator, 2011-2013

This project evaluates the Somebody Cares curriculum which targeted knowledge, attitudes, intentions, and self- efficacy regarding medication and treatment adherence for HIV positive offenders in the Texas Department of Criminal Justice system 3 months prior to release. As PI of this project I was responsible for c the development and implementation of a project evaluation, collaborative efforts in the development of an evaluation plan which included pre/posttests and satisfaction surveys, post release surveys, and group interviews with peer educators. Training and management of project staff over the course of the project included development of a training agenda, supervision of graduate assistants in data collection, entry, and analysis.

#### Brazos Valley Health Status Assessments

Principal Investigator: James N. Burdine, DrPH

Research Support, 2006, 2010, 2013

This regional project collaborated with local organizations and communities to examine the health of seven counties of the Brazos Valley region in Central Texas using secondary data, community discussion groups and a self-report health survey. During this project I assisted in conducting community discussion groups with health care staff members/physicians, community leaders, social service providers, and the general public. Following the completion of community discussion groups I conducted the qualitative analysis and reporting of community discussion group findings. Other project assignments included assisting in the planning and execution of the Brazos Valley Health Summit where assessment findings were presented to the public.

#### Central Texas HIV/AIDS Client Needs Assessment

Principal Investigator: Monica L. Wendel, DrPH, MA Co-Investigator, 2009

> This project was designed to evaluate the needs of regional HIV/AIDS clients regarding service needs, current use, availability, barriers to use, and perceived importance of such services in order to plan services. As lead investigator, I maintained the relationship between the Center for Community Health Development and the funding agency to develop the project design, the adaptation of the Statewide Coordinated Statement of Need (SCSN) Needs Assessment Client Survey for data collection, develop recruitment and maintain communication with project participants. Also included in my duties was overall project management of the budget, graduate students, project communication, data collection and analysis, and composition of the final report to the contracting agency.

#### Bexar County Health Collaborative BRFSS Data Report

Principal Investigator: Monica L. Wendel, DrPH, MA

Research Support, 2009

The purpose of this project was to conduct analysis of the Bexar County Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System data and provide the Health Collaborative with a final report. My role on the project included data analysis and assisting in report writing.

#### Tarrant County United Way Health Status Assessment

Research Support, Spring 2009

Similar to the Brazos County Health Status Assessments, this contract project conducted a countywide community assessment in order to assist the United Way Tarrant County and other local agencies in recognizing the most pressing issues facing Tarrant County communities. My role included conducting community discussion groups with health care staff members/physicians, social service providers, and the general public. I also assisted in the data analysis and report composition.

## Implementing and Evaluating *Sabemos* in Two Texas *Colonias*: Examining Interpersonal and Media Influences on Parenting Tobacco-free Hispanic/Latino Youth

Principal Investigator, Michael T. Stephenson, PhD

Co-Principal Investigator, 2008-2009

This project examined changes in attitudes, knowledge and behaviors related to second-hand smoke exposure following the implementation of *Sabemos*, a media-based intervention to reduce second hand smoke exposure of Hispanic/Latino youth. The quasi-experimental design tested the intervention in a control and intervention community along the Texas-Mexico border. During this project I served as primary project manager including budgets, development of measurement instrument, implementation of research design, and data entry. Also included in my role on this project was negotiation and communication with CDC Office of Smoking and Health staff and coordination with onsite project manager in South Texas.

#### **HIV Medical Case Management Data Analysis**

Principal Investigator: Monica L. Wendel, DrPH, MA

Co-Investigator/Project Manager, 2008

A contract with the regional HIV planning body, this project compared the medical outcomes, client acuity and case management activities for individuals receiving HIV medical case management to those receiving traditional psychosocial case management. On this project, my role was to conduct a thematic analysis interview data from providers and clients.

#### Steps to a Healthier San Antonio Project Evaluation

Principal Investigator: Monica L. Wendel, DrPH, MA

Co-Investigator, 2006-2010

As co-investigator of this project I assisted in the development and implementation of both a strategic and evaluation plan for the San Antonio Metropolitan Health District. I co-facilitated the development of project logic models, common evaluation measures, and an evaluation database for project partners to relay information. Other duties on this project included communication with San Antonio Metropolitan Health District Steps Project staff as well as Steps Project partners. Following the completion of the database, I co-facilitated the training of project partners in using the evaluation database and purpose of the common evaluation measures. Additional evaluation efforts measured changes in community capacity, coalition building and other relevant changes at the community and system levels, including key leader and interorganizational network surveys.

#### **Brazos Valley Survey Compilation**

Principal Investigator: Monica L. Wendel, DrPH, MA

Project Manager, 2006

The Center for Community Health Development analyzed multiple surveys collected by different entities in the region for the Brazos Valley United Way Community Solutions Team, Health and Safety Matters Committee. In this project I was responsible for the thematic analysis of five community surveys and content related to the identified factors of mental health, access to specialty care, transportation, and safety education. I managed the final report design and composition, working with colleagues and graduate students.

#### Central Texas HIV/AIDS Client Needs Assessment

Principal Investigator/Project Manager, 2006

This project was designed to evaluate the needs of regional HIV/AIDS clients regarding service needs, current use, availability, barriers to use, and perceived importance of such services in order to plan services. As lead investigator, I maintained the

relationship between the Center for Community Health Development and the funding agency to develop the project design, the adaptation of the Statewide Coordinated Statement of Need (SCSN) Needs Assessment Client Survey for data collection, develop recruitment and maintain communication with project participants. Also included in my duties was overall project management of the budget, graduate students, project communication, data collection and analysis, and composition of the final report to the contracting agency.

#### Program Evaluation and Client Satisfaction Assessment: AIDS Services of the Brazos Valley

Principal Investigator: Monica L. Wendel, DrPH, MA

Investigator, 2005

The purpose of this project was to assess the internal operations of AIDS Services of the Brazos Valley focusing on leadership, management, professionalism, confidentiality, customer services, and quality of services. In this project I assisted in facilitating a client focus group and conducting client interviews. I was also involved in the final report composition.

## Thesis: Participation in Extracurricular Activities and Adolescent Alcohol Use in Texas *Investigator*, 2005

Abstract: The purpose of this research project was to conduct a secondary analysis of data from the Texas School Survey of Substance Use 2004 to determine if involvement in extracurricular activities is related to adolescent alcohol use. The final dataset (n=80,855) included students in grades 9-12. Odds ratios were calculated from ordinal logistic regression location parameter estimates. Students participating in no extracurricular activities were found to have higher odds of using beer or liquor more frequently and in higher quantities than students who participated in two or more extracurricular activities. Odds were slightly less between students who participated in one versus two or more activities. Little or no difference was found in students who consumed wine coolers or wine.

## TEACHING Courses Taught (2008-Present)

#### Texas A&M Health Science Center, School of Public Health, Bryan/College Station Campus

**Graduate Courses** 

Gradate Courses	
Social and Behavioral Determinants of Health (PHSB 603),	Fall 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011
(Co-Instructor with Kenneth R. McLeroy, Ph.D.(instructor of record))	
Program Evaluation (PHSB 613), (Co-Instructor with Kenneth R.	Spring 2014
McLeroy, Ph.D. (instructor of record))	
Seminar in Public Health History (HPCH 670)	Fall 2018
Directed Research: Integration of interorganizational network analysis and structure	Summer 2019
process outcome models for examination of community health resource centers and	
increasing access to services for rural residents (HPCH 686)	
Directed Study: Investigation of community capacity measurement tools for use with	Summer 2019
the National Cancer Institute Cancer Centers' rural outreach efforts (HPCH 685)	
Directed Research: Exploration of prenatal care perceptions in women with chronic	Fall 2019
conditions via systematic literature review	
Directed Study: Evaluation of Community-based Initiatives	Summer 2020
Directed Study: Social Support and Social Networks: An Overview	Summer 2020
Directed Research: Investigating Health Outcomes Associated with Screen Time	Fall 2020
Proposal Writing and Grants Management (HPCH 665-600)	Spring 2021
Social & Behavioral Determinants of Health (HPCH 604)	Fall 2021

#### Instructor of Record over Experiential Undergraduate Student Learning

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	3
Field Experience (PHLT 484): Monetizing the burden of childhood asthma due to traffic	Summer 2020
related air pollution in the contiguous United States (Internship with Center for	
Advancing Research in Transportation Emissions, Energy, and Health, Texas A&M	
Transportation Institute). Minaal Farrukh	
Field Experience (PHLT 484): Internship with Faith Community Health, Baylor Scott &	Spring 2021
White Health. Aniyah Zaman.	

Field Experience (PHLT 484): Internship with Pfizer Global Supply Chain Pfizer	Summer 2021
Breakthrough Fellowship Summer Program. Jessica Uribe.	
Field Experience (PHLT 484): Internship with the Office of Texas Congressman Joaquin	
Castro. Sasha Vijayvergia.	
Field Experience (PHLT 484): Internship with the Texas A&M University Office of	Fall 2021
Sustainability. Tala Kharbat.	
Field Experience (PHLT 484): Internship with the Texas A&M University Office of	
Sustainability. Sylvia Wegwu.	

#### Texas A&M University, Department of Health & Kinesiology, College Station

**Undergraduate Courses** 

<b>y</b>	
Community Health (HLTH 331)	Fall 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017 Spring 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018
	3prilig 2013, 2016, 2017, 2016
Grant Writing (HLTH 482)	Fall 2014; Spring 2015; Fall 2015;
	Maymester 2017
Health Education Internship (HLTH 484)	Every semester including summers
	beginning in Fall 2015 - 2018
Introduction to the Discipline of Health Education and Promotion (HLTH 210)	Fall 2014; Spring 2015; Summer 2015;
	Summer 2016 (Study Abroad)
Consumer Health (HLTH 403 online)	Wintermester 2015-16
Medical Terminology for the Health Profession (HLTH 354 online)	Wintermester 2016-17
Drugs & Society (HLTH 353 online)	Wintermester 2017-18
	•

#### **Graduate Courses**

Applied Epidemiology (HLTH 609)	Summer II 2014; Fall 2014; Spring
	2015; Summer 2015; Fall 2015;
	Spring 2016; Summer 2016
Special Topics: Foundations of Social Networks and Social Support (HLTH 689), (Co- Instructor with Kenneth R. McLeroy, PhD)	Summer 2014
Professional Internship – Investigating Mandatory Fitness Programs for Law Enforcement (HLTH 691)	Spring 2017

#### Directed Undergraduate and Graduate Student Learning

Directed Study – Epidemiology (HLTH 685)	Fall 2014
Directed Study – Health Policy (HLTH 485)	Fall 2015
Special Problems Course – Community Influences on Health (HLTH 485)	Summer 2016
Directed Study – Interorganizational Network Analysis (HLTH 685)	Fall 2016
Directed Study – Service Learning (HLTH 685)	Fall 2016
Directed Study – Investigation of the Breastfeeding Profession – History, Structure, and Practice (HLTH 685)	Summer 2017

#### Experiential Student Learning

Reflections from Europe: The Impact of Culture, Religion and	Summer 2016; Summer 2017
Community on Health (Formally: The Impact of Culture and Community on Health)	
Faculty-led Study Abroad - Germany	
Professional Internship - Foundations of Required Fitness Testing for Law Enforcement Officers (HLTH 684)	Spring 2017
Professional Internship – Exploring Maternal Child Health and Breastfeeding Education through Brazos Valley Women, Infants, & Children (HLTH 684)	Summer 2017

#### **Guest Lectures**

- 1. **Guest Lecturer.** Building Community Coalitions and Partnerships. Texas A&M School of Public Health, Doctoral Seminar: Public Health Interventions, HPCH 672 (Ping Ma, Instructor; October 2020, October 2021).
- 2. **Guest Lecturer.** Perspective. Texas A&M School of Public Health, Broad Street Society, PHLT 270H (Don Curtis, Instructor; November 2020, November 2021).
- 3. **Guest Lecturer.** Community-based participatory research. Texas A&M School of Public Health, Doctoral Seminar 2, SOPH 689 (Lisako McKyer, Instructor; April 2020).
- 4. **Guest Lecturer.** Community health assessments: A local example from the Brazos Valley Health Assessment 2019. Texas A&M University Health & Kinesiology HLTH 631 (Lisa Wigfall, Instructor; January 2020).
- 5. **Guest Lecturer.** Building community partnerships. Texas A&M School of Public Health, Principles of Program Management HPCH 637 (Nelda Mier, Instructor; October 2019, October 2020, October 2021).
- 6. **Guest Lecturer.** Overview of undergraduate studies in public health. Presented in collaboration with the TAMU Department of Health & Kinesiology for La Hoya High School Academy for Health Science Professions STEM Program (Jorge Cantu, Teacher, October 2019).
- 7. **Guest Lecturer.** Overview of Grant Writing. Texas A&M School of Public Health, Health Promotion & Community Health Sciences 680 (James Burdine, Instructor; April 2019).
- 8. **Guest Lecturer.** Social ecological model and Social Cognitive Theory. Texas A&M School of Public Health, Public Health 303 (Selina Stasi, Instructor; November 2018; March 2019).
- 9. **Guest Lecturer.** Using interorganizational network analysis for understanding community partnership growth. Texas A&M Health Science Center School of Public Health, Public Health 303 (James Burdine, Instructor; April 2018).
- 10. **Guest Lecturer.** Health partnerships to improve community health: The Brazos Valley Health Partnership. Texas A&M University, Department of Health & Kinesiology, HLTH 331: Community Health (Lisa Wigfall, Instructor; November 2017).
- 11. Guest Speaker. Stress Management for Freshman. Freshman Leadership in Progress, Texas A&M University (November 2017).
- 12. **Lecturer.** *Benefits of Conducting a Network Analysis Webinar.* Texas Department of Family and Protective Services, Prevention & Intervention Program, Services to At Risk Youth (March 2017).
- 13. **Study Abroad Panel Guest.** Texas A&M University, Department of Health & Kinesiology, HLTH 285: Directed Studies Learning Community (Rhonda Rahn, Instructor; Fall 2015; Spring 2016; Spring 2017; Fall 2017).
- 14. **Mock Interview Panel.** Texas A&M University, Department of Health & Kinesiology, HLTH 440: Contemporary Issues for Community Health Interns (Rhonda Rahn, Ledric Sherman, Instructors; Spring 2016; Spring 2017; Summer 2017; Fall 2017; Spring 2018).
- 15. **Guest Speaker.** Texas A&M University, Department of Health & Kinesiology, HLTH 440: Contemporary Issues for Community Health Interns (Rhonda Rahn, Ledric Sherman, Instructors; Fall 2015; Spring 2016; Spring 2017; Summer 2017; Fall 2017; Spring 2018).
- 16. **Interview Panel Guest.** Texas A&M University, Department of Health & Kinesiology, HLTH 481: Seminar in Allied Health (Rhonda Rahn, Instructor; Spring 2015; Spring 2016).
- 17. **Mock Parent-Teacher Conference Panel Guest.** Texas A&M University, Department of Health & Kinesiology, HEFB/KNFB 324: Technology and Teaching Skills for the 21st Century Learner (Susan Wagner, Instructor; Fall 2015).
- 18. **Guest Lecturer.** *Refining and Developing Survey Questions in Community Needs Assessments*, Texas A&M Health Science Center, School of Rural Public Health, HPCH 610: Community Organization & Assessment (James Burdine, Instructor; Spring 2014).
- 19. **Guest Lecturer.** *Approaches to Community Interventions*, Texas A&M Health Science Center, School of Rural Public Health, HPCH 672: Public Health Interventions (Marcia Ory, Instructor; Spring 2014).
- 20. **Guest Lecturer.** *Importance of Theory in Program Planning*, Texas A&M Department of Health & Kinesiology, HLTH 415: Health Education Methodology (Lisako McKyer, Instructor; Spring 2014).
- 21. **Guest Lecturer.** *Community Health Development*, Texas A&M Health Science Center, School of Rural Public Health, VIBS 432: Public Health Practices (Fall 2013).
- 22. **Guest Lecturer.** Overview of the Social Ecological Model and Applications to Public Health, Texas A&M Health Science Center, School of Rural Public Health, Public Health Social & Behavioral Health 603: Social and Behavioral Determinants of Health (Kenneth McLeroy, Instructor; Fall 2013).
- 23. **Guest Lecturer.** *Demonstration of Social Network Analysis*, Texas A&M Health Science Center, School of Rural Public Health, Public Health Social & Behavioral Health 689: Systems Thinking in Public Health (Kenneth McLeroy, Instructor; Summer 2013).
- 24. **Guest Lecturer.** *Examples of Using Network Analysis in Public Health*, Texas A&M Health Science Center, School of Rural Public Health, Public Health Epidemiology & Biostatistics 624: Social Epidemiology (Dennis Gorman, Instructor; Fall 2012).
- 25. **Guest Lecturer.** *Program Evaluation: An Overview,* Texas A&M University, Department of Health & Kinesiology: Program Planning (HLTH 630) (Fall 2011)
- 26. Guest Lecturer. Developing an Evaluation Plan, Texas A&M Health Science Center School of Rural Public Health, Public Health

Social & Behavioral 665: Grant Writing Class (Monica Wendel, Instructor; Summer 2011)

- 27. **Guest Lecturer.** *Program Evaluation: Examples from the Field*, Texas A&M University, Department of Health & Kinesiology: Program Planning (HLTH 630) (Lisako McKyer, Instructor; Fall 2010)
- 28. **Guest Lecturer.** Site Visits and Funder Relations Guest Lecture, Texas A&M Health Science Center School of Rural Public Health, Public Health Policy & Management 665: Grant Writing Class (Linnae Hutchison, Instructor; Summer 2006)

#### Professional Development & Pedagogical Training (2014-Present)

#### General Professional Development Workshops

TAMU Advance Center: Strategies and Tactics for Recruiting to Improve Diversity and Excellence (STRIDE) Workshop (Spring 2020; 2015))

Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner Course (audit) (Spring 2020)

Trafficking, Exploitation and Slavery (Fall 2015)

National Cancer Institute Webinar: Are Learning Collaboratives Effective in Implementing Interventions for Obesity and Tobacco Dependence to Reduce Early Mortality in People with Mental Illness? (Summer 2016) Peer Reviewer Training (Fall 2016)

Are Learning Collaboratives Effective in Implementing Interventions for Obesity and Tobacco Dependence to Reduce Early Mortality in People with Mental Illness? (Summer 2017)

Development 101 (Fall 2017)

SOPHE's Addressing Health Disparities through Community Engagement Webinar (Fall 2017)

SOPHE's What's Advocacy Got to Do With It? (Fall 2017)

Evaluative Thinking: Principles and Practices to Enhance Evaluation Capacity and Quality, American Evaluation Association Pre-Conference Workshop (Fall 2018)

#### Mentoring Workshops

Dean of Faculties Teaching Academy: Karan Watson, Introduction to the Faculty Teaching Academy & Mentoring (Fall 2015)

Dean of Faculties Teaching Academy: Fostering Teaching Excellence through Mentoring (Spring 2016)

Dean of Faculties Teaching Academy: Mentoring Graduate Students and Post-Doctoral Students (Spring 2016)

Maroon and White Leadership Coach Training (2016)

Academic Professional Track Faculty Promotion Workshop (Spring 2017)

#### **Student Centered Workshops**

Developing and Supporting Generation Z (Fall 2016) Green Dot (Bystander Intervention Training) (Fall 2016)

Center for Teaching Excellence: Aggie Ability Awareness (Fall 2016)

Step in and Stand Up! (Spring 2017)

#### **Technology Enhancement Workshops**

Instructional Technology Services: Using Turn It In

Center for Teaching Excellence: Technology Enhanced Approaches for Teaching (Summer 2014)

College of Education & Human Development: Virtual Instructor Certificate Program (Spring 2015)

Center for Teaching Excellence: Teaching with Technology (Spring 2015)

Instructional Technology Services: eCampus Come and Go Help Session (Summer 2016)

Instructional Technology Services: Teaching with Technology Conference (2016; 2017)

#### Pedagogical Methods Workshops

Center for Teaching Excellence: Wakonse South Conference on College Teaching (Spring 2015)

Center for Teaching Excellence: Course Syllabus (Fall 2015)

Center for Teaching Excellence: Lecturing Well (Fall 2015)

Center for Teaching Excellence: Leveraging Pop Culture and Multimedia to Engage Students (Fall 2015)

Center for Teaching Excellence: Teaching Methods /Approaches to Engage Students (Spring 2016)

Center for Teaching Excellence: Reflective Writing (Spring 2017)

TAMU Writing Center Workshops: W Course Primer (2015)

#### Student Awards

2017 Diversity Service Student Award Recipient, Texas A&M University Accountability, Climate, and Equity Award, Nimrah Riaz

#### **Graduate Committees**

(\*denotes graduated; ^denotes transferred to department faculty upon leaving HLKN department)

#### Doctoral Committee Membership (Current)

Wah Wah Myint, Co-Chair, 2020-Present

Md. Mahbub Hossain, Member, 2020-Present

Aaron Gaskill, Member, 2021-Present

#### Doctoral Committee Membership (Past)

Daunte' Cauley\*, Co-Chair, 2019-2020

Selina Stasi\*, Member, 2015-2018

#### Master Committee Membership (Past)

Face to Face Students:

Shanasia Billinger\* (HLKN), Member, 2015-2016

Sydney Gerland (HLKN), Chair, 2015-2016

Nimrah Riaz\* (HLKN), Chair, 2015-2017

Megan Romeo\* (HLKN), Chair, 2016-2017

Online Masters Students:

Oji Okoro-Oji^\* (HLKN), Chair, 2015-2018

Crystal Vinal\* (HLKN), Member, 2015-2019

#### **Student Mentoring**

#### **Doctoral Student Mentoring**

Md Mahbub Hossain (SPH), Meta-analysis and umbrella review, mental health, manuscript preparation, 2020-present

Petty Ahendra (SPH), Secondary data analysis, community health assessment, manuscript writing, 2017-2022

Eduardo Gandara (SPH), Secondary data analysis, community health assessment, manuscript writing, 2017-2020

Lesleigh Lee (SPH), Project management and data collection, 2017-2019

Dona Stelzig (SPH), Academy of Future Faculty, Texas A&M Center for Teaching Excellence, 2018-2019

Dominique Williams (SPH), Project management, data collection, writing, 2017-2019

Xuewei Chen (HLKN), Academy of Future Faculty, Texas A&M Center for Teaching Excellence, 2017

Wura Jacobs (HLKN), Social Network Analysis, 2014

#### **Undergraduate Student Mentoring**

Clarissa Cavazos, Maroon and White Fellowship, Texas A&M Student Life, 2017-2018

#### SERVICE

#### Committee Membership

Service to the Health Promotion and Community Health Sciences Department (Texas A&M School of Public Health):

APT Faculty Search Committee, Texas A&M School of Public Health, Member (2021-present)

Graduate Admissions Reviewer, Texas A&M School of Public Health, Reviewer (2019 – 2021)

#### Service to the Texas A&M School of Public Health (SPH):

Executive Committee, Texas A&M School of Public Health, Member (2019 – Present)

National Public Health Week Planning Committee, Texas A&M School of Public Health, Member (2019 – Present)

Career Conference Planning Committee, Texas A&M School of Public Health, Member (2019 – Present)

Faculty Council, Texas A&M School of Public Health, Member (2018 – Present)

COVID Conversations Planning Committee, Texas A&M School of Public Health, Chair (2020-2021)

Community Health Curricula Overlap Task Force, Texas A&M School of Public Health & Texas A&M Dept. of Health & Kinesiology, **Member** (2020)

Doctoral Student Organization, Texas A&M Health Science Center (TAMHSC) School of Rural Public Health, **Member** (2009 – 2014)

Doctoral Committee, TAMHSC School of Rural Public Health, Student Member (2010-2013)

Research Committee, TAMHSC School of Rural Public Health, Student Representative (2011-2013)

Research Strategic Planning Committee, TAMHSC School of Rural Public Health, Member (2011)

CEPH Accreditation Preparations Committee, TAMHSC School of Rural Public Health, Student Representative (2011)

#### Service to the Health Division (Texas A&M University, College of Education & Human Development):

Community Health Professional Phase Student Career Workshop Pilot (Health Division in conjunction with Sports

Management), Texas A&M University (TAMU), Department of Health & Kinesiology (HLKN), Lead (2017-2018)

Community Health Internship Program, TAMU, HLKN, Coordinator (2015 – 2018)

Community Health Program Assessment Committee, TAMU, HLKN, Chair (2015 – 2018)

Community Health Program, TAMU, HLKN, Coordinator (2015 – 2018)

Health Division Administrative Assistant Search Committee, TAMU, HLKN, Member (2017).

Online Health Education Master's Program Review Committee, TAMU, HLKN, Member (2015 – 2016)

Growth Points Committee, TAMU, HLKN, Member (Fall 2015)

Faculty Search Committee Visiting Clinical Assistant Professor I, TAMU, HLKN, Member (Summer 2015)

Faculty Search Committee Visiting Clinical Assistant Professor II, TAMU, HLKN, Member (Summer 2015)

Health Student Travel Committee, TAMU, HLKN, Member (2014 – 2016)

Allied Health Program Assessment Committee, TAMU, HLKN, Co- Chair (2014 – 2015)

Clinical Track Roles & Responsibilities/A-1 Revision Committee, TAMU, HLKN, Member (2014 – 2015)

Marketing Committee, TAMU, HLKN, Member (2014)

Community Health Option Internship Advisory Committee, TAMU, HLKN, New Site Developer (2014)

#### Service to the Department of Health & Kinesiology:

Able, Adaptive, & Active Conference Planning Committee, Texas A&M University (TAMU), Department of Health & Kinesiology Climate and Diversity Committee, **Member** (2017-2018)

Climate and Diversity Committee, TAMU, Department of Health & Kinesiology, Member (2017-2018)

Graduation Marshall, TAMU, Department of Health & Kinesiology, Marshall (2015-2017)

Health & Kinesiology Graduate Faculty Committee, TAMU, Department of Health & Kinesiology, Associate Member (2014 – 2018)

Graduation Reception Committee, TAMU, Department of Health & Kinesiology, Member (2015-2017)

#### Service to the College of Education & Human Development:

Classroom Technical Advisory Committee, Texas A&M University (TAMU), College of Education and Human Development, Departmental Representative (2017 – 2018)

Assessment Committee, TAMU, College of Education and Human Development, **Departmental Representative** (2016 – 2018) College Center Review Committee, TAMU, College of Education and Human Development, **Selected Representative** (2016 – 2017)

Strategic Planning Forum, TAMU, College of Education & Human Development, Department of Health & Kinesiology, Representative (2015)

#### Service to Texas A&M University/Texas A&M Health Science Center:

TAMUS Women's Health & Sex Differences Task Force, Texas A&M University System (TAMUS), Member (2020-Present)

TAMU Global Health Coalition, Texas A&M University (TAMU), **Member** (2020-Present)

International Program Committee, TAMU Faculty Senate, Member (2019-Present)

Interprofessional Education and Research Leadership Team, Texas A&M Health Science Center, Member (2019-Present)

Women's Faculty Network, TAMU, Member (2015-Present)

Christian Faculty Network, TAMU, Member (2015-Present)

Jesus Said Love Student Organization, TAMU, Division of Student Activities, Faculty Advisor (2017-2018)

Associate Director Search Committee, TAMU, Division of Student Life, Stakeholder Representative (2018)

Community of Scholars, TAMU, Office of Graduate and Professional Studies, Table Host (2017)

Maroon and White Leadership Society, TAMU, Leadership and Service Center, Division of Student Activities, **Leadership Coach** (2016-2018)

#### Service to the Profession:

International Initiative for Mental Health Leaders, Member, (2021-Present)

Association of Schools and Programs of Public Health, Practice Section, Member (2019-Present)

All Texas Access External Stakeholder Work Group, Texas Health & Human Services Commission, **Member** (2019-Present) Public Health 101 Curriculum Development Committee, Association of Schools and Programs of Public Health (Texas), **Member** (2019-Present)

Texas Evaluation Network, **Member** (2019-Present)

American Evaluation Association, Social Network Analysis Topical Interest Group, Member (2017 - Present)

American Evaluation Association, Youth Focused Evaluation Topical Interest Group, Member (2017 – Present)

Rape Prevention & Education Evaluator Network, Member (2018-2019)

Centers for Disease Control & Prevention, Prevention Research Center Program Office, Research and Evaluation Committee, **Member** (2010-2014)

Center for Community Health Development: A Prevention Research Center Executive Committee, School of Rural Public Health, Texas A&M Health Science Center, **Member** (2005 – 2014)

Centers for Disease Control & Prevention, Prevention Research Center Program Office, Program Committee, **Member** (2007-2010)

#### Service to the Profession: Manuscript or Abstract Reviewer

Journal of Public Health Student Capstones, Reviewer (2020)

American Journal of Public Health, Manuscript Reviewer (February 2020)

Family & Community Health, Manuscript Reviewer (February 2020; May 2020)

American Evaluation Association Annual Conference, Youth Focused Evaluation and Social Network Analysis Topical Interest Groups, **Abstract Reviewer** (Spring 2017; Spring 2019)

Progress in Community Health Partnerships: Research, Education, and Action, Manuscript Reviewer (September, 2017;

February 2017; October 2017; April 2016; April 2015)

BMJ Open, Manuscript Reviewer (July 2015)

American Journal of Public Health, Manuscript Reviewer (December 2013; June 2013; May 2014; March 2015)

Health Communication, Manuscript Reviewer (March 2014)

Social Network Analysis Topical Interest Group, American Evaluation Association Annual Conference, Abstract Reviewer (2013)

Special Issue, Maximizing Community Contributions to Community Engaged Research. (2012). Guest Editor: Freeman, E.

Progress in Community Health Partnerships: Research, Education, and Action, 7(3). Manuscript Reviewer (2012).

Centers for Disease Control & Prevention PRC Seminar Series. (2012). PRC Program Committee. **Abstract Reviewer** (2012)

Special Issue, Evidence Based Programs. (2012). Guest Editors: Smith, M.L., & Ory, M.G. Family & Community Health, 35(3). Manuscript Reviewer (2012).

Focus Issue: Rural and Minority Health Disparities. (2011). Guest Editors: Guidry, J., Bolin, J.N. & Wendel, M.L. *Texas Public Health Journal*, 63(1). Manuscript Reviewer (2011).

Special Issue Supplement, Rural Health. (2011). Guest Editors: Ory, M.G., Smith, M.L., & Bolin, J.N. Family & Community Health, 34(2). Manuscript Reviewer (2011).

#### **Professional Association Membership**

Texas Evaluation Network, Member (2019-Present)

Society for Public Health Education, Member (2016-Present)

International Network for Social Network Analysis, Member (2011-Present)

American Evaluation Association, **Member** (2006-Present)

American Public Health Association, Member (2005-2006; 2017-Present)

Texas Association for Health, Physical Education, Recreation, and Dance, Member (2015 – 2016)

#### **Current & Past Certifications**

Safe Sitter Certified Instructor, 2018-2020

CPR & AED, 2018

Certified Health Education Specialist, 1996-2005

Prevention Counseling Partner Elicitation HIV Counselor, 1997-1999

Counseling, Testing, Referral, Partner Notification HIV Counselor, 1995-1997

#### Service to the Community

Brazos Valley Health Coalition Steering Committee, Bryan, TX, Member (2018-Present)

Robertson County Health Coalition, Robertson County, TX, Advisor (2017-Present)

Bryan ISD School Health Advisory Committee, Bryan, TX, Member (2000-2010; 2017-Present)

Brazos Valley Health Coalition, Bryan, TX, Member (2016-Present)

College Station Police Officer Wives Association, College Station, TX, Member (2011-Present)

CHI St. Joseph Healthy Communities Safe Sitter Program, Bryan, TX, Instructor (2018-2020)

Brazos Valley Access to Primary Care Taskforce, Brazos Valley, TX Member (2017-2020)

Texas Exploitation Action Network, Brazos Valley, TX, Founding Board Member (2018-2019)

Texas Department of Family & Protective Services Research Roundtable, Austin, TX, Member (2017-2019)

Community Connections Radio Show (KEOS) Development Team, College Station, TX, Member (2017 – 2019)

Trafficking, Exploitation, Slavery, and LGBTQ Association, Brazos Valley, TX, Member (2016-2017)

Brazos County Mental Health Taskforce, Brazos Valley, TX, Member (2016-2018)

CHIP Advisory Council (United Way), College Station, TX, Member (2002 – 2005)

Health Educator's Network, Bryan/College Station, TX, **Member** (1995 – 2005)

One Star Foundation, Austin, TX, Grant reviewer (November - December 2005)

Coalition on Alcohol Responsibility and Education (CARE), College Station, TX, Charter Board Member (2002-2005)

Bryan ISD Drug Advisory Council (Safe & Drug Free Schools), Bryan, TX, Member (2001 - 2005)

MHMR Authority of the Brazos Valley, Juvenile Jail Diversion Task Force Workgroup, Member (2004)

Southwest Center for the Application of Prevention Technology Regional Expert Panel Designee, University of Oklahoma, Norman, OK, **Member** (2004)

March of Dimes, Brazos, County, TX, Board Member (2003)

Education Service Center Region VI Safe & Drug Free Schools Advisory Council, Huntsville, TX, Member (2001 – 2004)

Education Service Center Region XII Safe & Drug Free Schools Advisory Council, Waco, TX, Member (2001 – 2003)

Austin ISD Drug Advisory Council (Safe & Drug Free Schools), Austin, TX, Member (2001 – 2003)

Community for Healthy Teens, Bryan/College Station, TX, Charter Board Member (1998 – 2002)